CEASE BOIL WATER

(Corrected)

The previous "Cease Boil Water" notice provided to you on November 6, 2021, contained standard language that was not relevant to the on-going circumstances in the Village of Petersburg.

Routine and repeat water samples collected the week of October 25th indicated the presence of coliform bacteria, but not *E. coli*. Due to the on-going efforts to identify the source of the recent campylobacter outbreak in the community, customers of the Village of Petersburg public water system were advised to boil water, or to use bottled water, pending further testing. This precaution was in lieu of chlorination, while the Village coordinated with State Health Officials regarding further testing to help identify the campylobacter source.

Results from additional samples, collected for total coliform and *E. coli* on November 2nd & 3rd, continued to indicate the presence of coliform bacteria, but not *E. coli*. Results from samples collected on November 4th for campylobacter, are still pending.

Following the completion of the above testing, and consultation with State Health Officials, the Village of Petersburg resumed chlorination of the water system on November 5th. On November 6th an adequate level of chlorine was found throughout the system to allow the Village to cease the boil-water advisory. Chlorination will continue until concerns with the water system have been resolved.

We apologize for any misunderstanding, or inconvenience caused by the information, previously provided. For additional information regarding this notice interested persons may contact:

Water operator: Nick Prothman	
Phone #	
Cell #	
received this notice directly (n with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). his notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.
Date:	